From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Barbara Byrne; Rachel Johnson - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip; Eric Danner; Steve Lindley
Subject: Re: Contact Info Assistance

Here's Bratovich's full contact info. That's all I got.

Paul M. Bratovich
Vice President
HDR

2365 Iron Point Road, Suite 300
Folsom, CA 95630
D (916) 817-4899

Paul.Bratovich@hdrinc.com

On Sun, Feb 24, 2019 at 10:09 PM Rachel Johnson - NOAA Federal <rachel.johnson@noaa.gov> wrote:
C- I don't have any additional contact information, sorry.
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On Sun, Feb 24, 2019 at 2:34 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Hi all --

Can any of you provide an email address or affiliation for any of the names listed below? Sorry for the all call
-- we are trying to help John Ferguson quickly compile info so that we can get a jump on potential peer
reviewers for the ROC on LTO.

Thanks,
Cathy
Nancy Monsen, Civil/Environmental Engineering Consultant (CWF Peer Review, LOBO Review Panel)

° John Van Sickle, Environmental Statistician Consultant (CWF Peer Review, LOBO Review
Panel) Oregon State I believe.

) Richard Marston (2009 OCAP CIE Review)
) Ian Fleming (2009 OCAP CIE Review)

° Ken Rose (2009 OCAP Review) Looks like he recetly moved: krose@umces.edu
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) Pete Smith (2009 OCAP Review)

° Phil Duffy (2009 OCAP Review)

° Paul Bratovich, HDR Paul.Bratovich@hdrinc.com

° James A. Gore (LOBO Review Panel)

° Ron T. Kneib (LOBO Review Panel)

° Geoff Schladow (LOBO Review Panel)

° John Nestler (LOBO Review Panel)

° Jamie Gibson (2015 WRLCM CIE Review)

° David Hankin (2015 WRLCM CIE Review) David.Hankin@humboldt.edu
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Rachel C. Johnson, PhD

Fisheries Ecology Division

Southwest Fisheries Science Center

National Marine Fisheries Service
&

University of California Davis
Associate Researcher

Office: Center for Watershed Sciences, Rm 2107
phone: 831-239-8782
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Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov




